

BCRG COMMUNITY FORUM 1/2015

04 Mar, 2015

6:00pm for 6:30 – 8:30 pm

Brooklyn Community Centre, Cypress Avenue, Brooklyn



Meeting Purpose:

- To provide an update on progress towards resolution of dust, noise and odour issues

Chair: Jen Lilburn

| | |
|-------------|---|
| 6:00 | Light Refreshments |
| 6:30 | 1. Welcome, Jen Lilburn Apologies, Confirm previous draft meeting notes, Progress over Summer Lindsay Wilson-Roberts (Electoral Officer for Wade Noonan MP), Matt Walsh (VicRoads) Marketing BCRG |
| 6:45 | 2. BRAG Update, Bert Boere |
| 6:50 | 3. Update on Jones/Bunting Roads VCAT decision & Plan B responses by Councils (Adrian Ashford BrimbankCC) 15 min |
| 7:05 | 4. Update on Brooklyn Evolution (Susan Fitton, BrimbankCC) 10 min plus 5 min questions |
| 7:20 | 5. Rocke Brothers Site Upgrades (Mick Rocke) 10 min plus 10 min questions |
| 7.40 | 6. EPA Victoria Update on dust, noise and odour program (Richard Marks, Manager – Metro, EPA) 15 min plus 15 min questions |
| 8:10 | 7. Panel Malcolm Ramsay (Hobsons Bay CC), Ian Butterworth (Maribyrnong CC), Susan Fitton (Brimbank CC), Richard Marks (EPA), Mick Rocke (Rocke Brothers), Lindsay Wilson-Roberts (Electoral Officer for Wade Noonan MP), Matt Walsh (VicRoads) 20 min |
| 8:30 | 8. Is a Terms of Reference warranted for BCRG? If so, any volunteers to assist with the writing? 9. Wrap up & Close. |

Notes from this meeting will be posted on the Brooklyn Industrial Precinct website and will be available to the general public. Meeting participants should advise Andrea Mason or Jen Lilburn if they would like their name removed from this public document.